TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

ATTACHMENT F
Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area.   

Technical Proposal

2.4.1
Executive Summary

In the executive summary, the Respondent shall explain how it meets the requirements specified in this RFP.

	


2.4.2
Prior Experience

The prior experience section must describe detailed and date specific engagements for other clients involving services similar to those requested by this RFP and successfully performed by the Respondent.

Include the name, address, telephone number, and email address of the clients referenced in this section and the dates of prior experience.
	


2.4.3
Personnel

The personnel section must include individual resumes for the personnel that are to be assigned to the project if the Respondent is awarded the contract. Indicate the role or assignment that each individual is to have in this project and their qualifications in doing so.  IDOE must be notified and must approve any changes to staff assignment after the contract award and for the duration of the contract period.
Please provide an explanation of additional resources, if contemplated or required, how to identify those resources and retain them.  

	


2.4.4
Work Plan

The work plan must describe in detail the specific methods, tasks, and activities proposed to be undertaken.  Any anticipated theoretical or practical problems associated with the completion of the project must be discussed.  Solutions, alternatives, or contingency plans related to these problems must also be proposed if appropriate.  Additionally, the work plan must include task initiation and completion schedules and Respondent’s proposed staff assignments.  In addition, the Respondent shall list and identify subcontractors, if any.  In addition, the IDOE is especially interested in receiving the following information from each Respondent’s RFP submission:

2.4.4.1
Please propose a comprehensive loan fund structure and how you will fully collaborate with the IDOE to work through details of its development and implementation if you are chosen.

	


2.4.4.2
Please propose how you will work with all qualified national, regional and local partners, including entities that offer competitive services and products, available to further leverage the state funds.

	


2.4.4.3
Aside from working with partner agencies, are there any other programs, government or otherwise, that you can access to further leverage the state funds? If so, please describe how they would enhance your proposal.

	


2.4.4.4
Please describe the process by which you will find banking partners with which to administer the loan fund.

	


2.4.4.5
Please describe the process by which loan recipients will be evaluated and chosen. It is the Department’s preference that the application submission process minimizes the paperwork burden for applicants. Therefore, evaluation processes that leverage pre-existing documentation, such as the charter school’s application to the authorizer or to the department for any state-administered grants (e.g., Public Charter School Program), are encouraged. 

	


2.4.4.6
Please describe how the state of Indiana will be ensured to the greatest extent possible that loans will be repaid so the loan fund will continue to revolve and benefit more charter schools. What kind of financial and other documentation from the school will you review, at what frequency?

	


2.4.4.7
Please describe your relationship with successful loan recipients. What kind of contact with and work will you do with schools that have outstanding loans? What specific technical assistance will you provide? Will there be a fee assessed for any assistance provided? How frequently will you meet in person with or speak with loan recipients?

	


2.4.4.8
Please provide a timeline for developing the program, investing the funds, and administering the initial loans, as well as any projections you can make about ongoing timing once the loan fund is in operation.

	


2.4.4.9
How will you report to the department at regular intervals your ongoing activities and use of the funds?

	


2.4.5
Account Management & Reporting

2.4.5.1
Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  
	


2.4.5.2
What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	


2.4.5.3
What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.
	


2.4.5.4
Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


2.4.6
Corporate Capability

In the corporate capability section of the proposal, the Respondent must clearly document the existence of adequate personnel or procedures to successfully conduct the tasks called for in this RFP within all specified timelines. Corporate competence may be substantiated by providing evidence of credibility. This should describe selected engagement for other clients, involving services similar to those requested by this RFP and successfully performed by the Respondent. 
	


